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jf\lliston History Goes 20
Years Before Confederation

ALLISTON (Siaff} — The his-
lory of the town of Alliston goos
back 20 years before Canada's
Confederation to 1847. Ti was in
this vear that William Fletcher
and his eldest son John set oul
[rom Tecumseth in search of a
mill site and after exploring the
sireams of Adjale, Mulmur end
Tossorontio, they erossed over
into Essa and on lol 1, coneas.
sion 1, selecied the slie wppon
which Allision now stands. - -

The location proved ideal for
a8 mill because in additlon to
water power there was vahluable
timber land and rich soil. The
glream is now known as the
Bovne River,

Later in the same year, Mr.
Fletcher apd his son ereécled a
log shanty, the [irst building on
the Allision sile and probahly
nol too much unlike the later
log building now on exhibil &t
Riverdale Fark here.

FIRST INDUSTRY

The following summer this pi
oneer, who came {o Canada
from Yorkshire, Enpland, and
first took vp land in Tecumselh
in 1821, erccted & sawmill on
the north side of the Boyne
and thus established ANE iston’s
firs! induslry,

In 1843 Mr, Fletcher built a
large frame residence which was
the centre for much soclal ae-
tivity of the communily for
YEArs,

William Turnbull, pioneer mer-
chant, established the firsl ges-
eral siore aboul 1R55, Located
on the sile where the Windsor
Holel now glands, the slore serv-
ed the people from a wide area.

After his lumber mill, Mr,
Flelcher established a second in.
dustry for Alliston in 1853 when
ke added a grist mHl. Among
the emolovess was a miller nam.
ed Grun! who wag the father of
lhe first white child born in Al
liston, Margaret Grant, born in
1854, married William Banting
and became the mother of Allis-

ton's most famous son, Sir Fred-
erick Banling, co-discoverer of
insudin,

HOW NAMED

In 18H4 the Methodisls, who
had been holding services at dif-
ferent homes, bullt & hall on &
site by what {8 now Viclerla
slreel west. A year laler an Or-
ange Lodge was [ormed with
James Baniing as masler.

The name Alliston was believ-
ed chosen by Mr. Fleicher alter
his birthplace In Yorkshire, Eng-
land, Action was {aken in 1856 lo
form a village under this name
and In 1857 & posl oifice was
opened §n the Fletcher home
with Mr, Fletcher’s second son,
George, the first postmsler. A
streel name in Alliston honors
this pioneer family,

The Allislon Star, lhe forcrun-
ner of the present Herald, was
started in 1852 with Malcalm Me-
Carthy as editor. The first Pres-
byterian church and first schoal
were bulll in thal year,

In 1571 the Allistem Star be
came the Alllston Herald, now
edited by Dave Willis, 8 keen
editorial booster for the lown
and distriet. Three years later
Alliston became incorporated as
a2 [ullfledzed viHage with Its
own council, George TFlelcher
was the first reeve Bnd his coun-
eilors Included P, D. Kelly,
James Aitkin, John Strachan
end Richard Chapell with John
Gilbert az clerk and James
Drury treasurer.

BECOMES TOWN

Alliston continued to develop
and became & town 76 yeurs
ago with John Stewart (he first
mayer and Dr. J. D, Suwtheriand
the firsl reeve. The year was
marked by a dicastrous fire
which burned a large seclion of
the community. A copy of The
Alliston Herald reporling the fire
is on ecxhibit
Museum at Riverdale Park, a-
long with a pick and other toois

used by firefighliers a! the time.

al South Eimecoe -

Cement sidewalks were intro-
duced in Alliston 64 years ago.
Before that there were mostly
footpaths with some board walks.
The [irst CPR train entered the
town in 1206

Two lown officials who pu in
long vesrs of particularly nole-
werthy service were J, R. Hip-
well, Lreasurer from 1805 Lo 1942,
end Willlam Lockharl, clerk
from 1897 untl]l his death In 1816

The Memorial Library, which
was built largely through the el-
forts of the Women's Institute,
was opened in 1024 by Sir Fred-
erick Banling.

The Sevenson Memorinl Hos- |

tal, in which Alliston residents |

ave much civie pride was npcn-[
ed in 1928, Its eripin was made |
possible by the support of lhe
lale T. P. Loblaw, a native of
the Burns distriel, and F. K
Morrow, C.B.E. Mr. Loblaw er-
ecled and equipped the hospiial
and also conlribited largely lo
the cosl of the firsl strect pavs
ing in 1229, Mr, Loblaw died in
1833,

With Mr. Loblaw, Mr, Morrow
contributed much to the building
end equipment of Stevensonf
Memorial Hospital at the timg-
of ils feunding. §




